City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, Ml 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 548.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

MICHIGAMN

Legislative File No: 2025-0417
TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Jayson Graves, GSAB Member
Matt Einheuser, Natural Resources Manager

DATE: October 6, 2025

SUBJECT: Green Space Advisory Board - 2025 Status Report

REQUEST:
The Green Space Advisory Committee (GSAB) would like to make a presentation to City Council to
provide a status report on Green Space.

BACKGROUND:

Provided presentation in Council packet. The City of Rochester Hills Green Space Advisory Board
(GSAB) was established by the City Council in 2005 for the purpose of developing strategies and
recommendations regarding the expenditure of green space millage funds in an advisory capacity.
As part of their 2025 goals, the GSAB would like to provide a status update on green space
properties, stewardship efforts, and outreach.

RECOMMENDATION:
The GSAB requests that City Council review, receive and file the presentation and update.
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